
State of Florida 

DATE: August 4,2003 
TO: All Parties of Record 
FROM: Adrienne Vining - Office of the General Counsel - Economic Regulation Section /4El/ 
RE: Docket No. 020907-WS - Application for Amendment of Certificate Nos. 494-W and 

465-S to Extend Water and Wastewater Service Areas in Lake County by Lake Utility 
Services, Inc. . _  

.--. 
L--.. -7-1 

_- 
I"' i Please note that Commission Staff will conduct a pre-Prehearing in the a&S-reff$ence& 

I 

docket at the following time and place: 

1O:OO a.m., Monday, August 1 1,2003 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 

The purpose of this pre-Prehearing is to discuss the issues in this case in preparation for the 
Prehearing Conference. All parties are encouraged to attend. Any party wishing to participate by 
phone may call (850) 921-5400 or Suncom 291-5400 at the time set forth above. 

If you have any questions conceming this pre-Prehearing, please call me at (850) 41 3-61 83. 
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cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Walden, Daniel) 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Docket File) 
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